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HLWYM NPEmails

From: Fernando Ferrante
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 5:02 PM
To: Oleg Povetko; Christopher Ryder
Cc: Razvan Nes; Tina Ghosh; Robert Johnson (NMSS)
Subject: RE: HVAC ventilation rates

 
 
Oleg,  
 
I'm not looking at the rating of filters or fans, just the reliability given that the fan can fail to run and the dampers 
can fail closed. I believe the following link can give you a sense of volumetric calculations given a certain 
number of fans that DOE performed for the previous design of the HVAC in the DTF or FHF. Let me know if 
this helps (i.e., is this type of calculation that you need?).  
 
http://www.ocrwm.doe.gov/documents/design/44218/44218.pdf 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Fernando Ferrante 
 
Research Engineer, Ph.D.   
Southwest Research Institute 
CC 20 Bldg 61 
6220 Culebra Rd.  
San Antonio, TX 78238 
Phone: 210.522.2012 
Fax: 210.522.5923 
fferrante@swri.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Oleg Povetko [mailto:opovetko@cnwra.swri.edu] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 3:32 PM 
To: 'Christopher Ryder' 
Cc: 'Fernando Ferrante'; 'Razvan Nes'; 'Robert Johnson'; 'Tina Ghosh' 
Subject: RE: HVAC ventilation rates 
 
 
Thanks, Chris, 
 
I checked on clean HEPA filters, they have rating of so many m^3/sec/m^2/Pa. 
Are you aware whether there are design requirements for pressure drop 
(that's Pa) or overall ventilation flow rates (that would be m^3/sec) for 
pool room while not in refueling mode? 
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Fernando, what are the effective areas of the filters' (that's m^2 in the 
rating) that you are looking at? 
 
Oleg. 
 
>  
> Oleg, 
>  
> At a BWR that I studied, the refueling floor area of both 
> units is about 132,000 cfm.  
>  
> In the dry transfer design where DOE had a example HVAC 
> design, the normal ventilation rate was about 85,000 cfm. 
>  
> There are standards of which I am not current with. 
>  
>  
>  
> Chris 
>  
>  
> Christopher Ryder 
> (301) 415-6102 
> NMSS/HLWRS/SPAD/PAS 
> High Level Waste Repository Safety 
> Site Performance Assessment Directorate 
> Mail Stop T 7 F23 
> Room T 7K2 
> Tel: (301) 415-6102 
> Fax: (301) 415-5397 
>  
> >>> Oleg Povetko <opovetko@cnwra.swri.edu> 05/21/2007 12:46 PM >>> 
> Chris, 
>  
> Could you provide us with available data on the industry pool 
> room HVAC ventilation rates, m^3/sec, when HVAC is fully operational? 
>  
> Thanks. 
> Oleg. 
>  
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